

Jonathan Coppel

B.Ec (Hons), MIA, GAICD

Jonathan Coppel is an applied economist with over 30 years' experience, including a decade as Commissioner at the Australian Productivity Commission and international roles with the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development and the International Energy Agency. Jonathan brings knowledge and expertise in energy markets, regulatory practice and competition policy.

Experience

May 2022 - Nov 2023	Head of Energy Investment Unit, International Energy Agency
July 2011 - end 2021	Commissioner, Australian Productivity Commission
Oct 2009 - Nov 2011	Head of the OECD G20 Sherpa Office
Jun 2008 - Oct 2009	Counsellor, OECD Chief Economist
Jul 2005 - May 2008	Program Manager, NEPAD-OECD Africa Investment Initiative, OECD
2004 - Jun 2005	Deputy Counsellor, OECD Chief Economist
2001 - 2003	Deputy Head, Economic Analysis Department and International Department, RBA

Qualifications

- Masters, International Affairs, Columbia University, New York, (Economics and Management),
- Bachelor of Economics, (Hons), Australian National University, Canberra
- Graduate of the Australian Institute of Company Directors,

Selected boards and committees

Member of the Steering and Impact Committee of the Productivity Institute (2021 to 2023).